
Proxim Wireless Corporation        Date:2016.05.24 

Declaration of Product Modifications 

 

 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: HZB-NGP1058W, originally 

granted on 11/04/2015. 

 

The differences are listed as below: 

 

Change #1: Frequency band 3 was previously authorized for this device under section 

15.247 of the rules, this permissive change demonstrates compliance with new 

UNII rules for this same frequency band under section 15.407. 

This Change is according to KDB 926956 D01 U-NII Transition Plan v01r05.  

The minimum test requirements for Class II permissive change is according 

Answer of Question 16 section c)3) requirements. 

 

Change #2: Removes one antenna(Proxim-Dipole). 

 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Cor van de Water / Regulatory Compliance Manager 

Proxim Wireless Corporation 

Tel: (408) 383-7600 

Fax: (408) 383-7680 

Email: cwater@proxim.com 

 


